
S:\Airport\Agendas and Minutes\Agendas 2019\8-2-19 Agenda.doc

Notice of a Meeting of
The Baraboo-Wisconsin Dells Regional Airport Commission

Date and Time: Friday, August 2, 2019, 9AM
Location: City Hall, Room 205, 101 South Blvd. Baraboo, WI 53913
Commissioners Noticed: Baraboo: Michael Palm and Village of Lake Delton: Mark Whitfield
Others Noticed: Edward Geick, Kay Mackesey, Media, Tom Diehl, Bill Murphy, John Webb, Emily

Truman, Richard Cross, Bureau of Aeronautics (Kimm Kaarto)

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
a. Roll Call of Membership
b. Note Compliance with the Open Meeting Law
c. Approval of minutes from April 16, 2019
d. Approval of the agenda

2. APPEARANCES/PRESENTATIONS - None

3. PUBLIC COMMENT

4. PUBLIC HEARING
This is the published date and time to hear public comment concerning the matter of State and Federal Aid for
the Improvements at Baraboo-Wisconsin Dells Regional Airport.

5. ACTION ITEMS

a. Discussion and possible action to petition the State of Wisconsin - Department of Transportation, for state
and federal aid to undertake the following development at the Baraboo-Wisconsin Dells Regional Airport:

1. Construct relocated fuel farm for an approximate total cost of $166,667 (Federal Entitlement = $155,000
+ State aid = $8,333 + Commission contribution = $8,334).

2. Purchase and install entrance road security lights for an approximate total cost of $80,000 (State aid =
$64,000 + Commission contribution = $16,000)

b. Approve CSM for lots 38 and 43 and expense of $655.50

c. Discussion of FY2020 Budget

d. Discussion of Airport Manager position

6. INFORMATION ITEMS
a. Report from Ed Geick, Airport Manager
b. Report from Bill Murphy, FBO
c. June 2019 budget report
d. Baker Tilly Audit correspondence
e. Next Meeting Date

7. ADJOURNMENT
Ed Geick, Baraboo City Administrator

Posted 07/23/2019 by D.Munz
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act that

requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format, should contact the Baraboo City Clerk, 101
South Blvd, Baraboo, WI, or phone 608-355-2700, during regular business hours at least 48 hours before the meeting so that reasonable
arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

FOR INFORMATION ONLY AND NOT A NOTICE TO PUBLISH
1



s:\airport\agendas and minutes\minutes 2019\b-wd airport coms minutes 04-16-19.docx

Baraboo-Wisconsin Dells Airport Commission April 16, 2019

Present: Michael Palm (Baraboo), Mark Whitfield (Village of Lake Delton). Absent: none. Also Present:
Ed Geick (Airport Manager), Bill Murphy (FBO)

The owner representatives met at the Baraboo-Wisconsin Dells Airport, S3440 County Rd. BD, Baraboo.

The meeting was called to order by Palm at 2:00 PM and roll call was noted by Geick of those present.
Compliance of the Open Meeting Law was noted by Palm.

Previous Minutes
Approval of the meeting minutes of October 8, 2018. A motion was made by Palm, seconded by
Whitfield and approved unanimously.

Approve Agenda
Moved by Whitfield, seconded by Palm and carried to approve the agenda.

Action Items

2. APPEARANCES/PRESENTATIONS - None

3. PUBLIC COMMENT - None

4. ACTION ITEMS
a. Report from the Airport Manager, Ed Geick

Geick noted that a new hanger has been completed recently and that another new hanger is in
the planning stages. He also noted to Commissioners two other items that he and the City
Attorney have been addressing. First is the use of a hanger as a living quarters and second is the
improper use of hangers for storage of non-aviation related items. This second issue came up
when a hanger owner advertised his hanger for open storage to anyone.

b. Report from Bill Murphy, FBO
Murphy noted that business has been going well since the completion of the new runway. He
also explained the need for the new fueling system that will be considered. New LED lighting
was installed by the City crews in the FBO office and hanger through a grant that Murphy
obtained.

c. Review of FY 2019 budget reports
The Commissioners reviewed the quarterly budget reports. No action was necessary.

d. Discussion and approval of petition for a fuel system and terminal building project.
A motion was made by Palm and seconded by Whitfield to approve the project petition for the
fueling system and terminal building as upcoming projects. The motion was unanimously
approved.

5. Next Meeting Date: will be in July after the end of the next quarter.

ADJOURNMENT: A motion was made by Whitfield and seconded by Palm to adjourn at 2:29 PM.

2



NBR -

RESOLUTION NO. Dated:
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background. The Baraboo-Wisconsin Dells Regional Airport Commission is petitioning the Secretary

of Transportation for Airport Improvement for federal and state aid for the following Airport projects:

 Construct relocated fuel farm for a total cost of $166,667. Anticipated funding sources are

Entitlement (federal) of $155,000, State aid of $8,333 and the Commission’s contribution of

$8,334.

 Purchase and install entrance road security lights for a total cost of $80,000. Anticipated funding

sources are State aid of $64,000 plus the Commission’s contribution of $16,000.

Because the Airport Commission is comprised of two managing members – the City of Baraboo and the

Village of Lake Delton – the Commission is required to obtain approval from the respective governing

bodies via a ratification of the resolution adopted by the Commission authorizing the Commission to

petition for said aid.

Budgeting Note: [ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

That the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin, does hereby ratify
and affirm the Baraboo-Wisconsin Dells Regional Airport Commission’s petition for state airport
development aid dated August 2, 2019.

CERTIFICATION

I, Brenda Zeman, Clerk of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin, do hereby certify that
the foregoing is a correct copy of a Resolution introduced at a meeting of the Common Council of the
City of Baraboo on August 6, 2019, adopted by a majority vote, and recorded in the minutes of said
meeting.

Offered by: Finance/Personnel Committee Approved by Mayor: ___________________________
Motion:
Second: Certified by City Clerk: _________________________

3



RESOLUTION PETITIONING
THE SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION

FOR AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT AID
BY

Baraboo – Wisconsin Dells Regional Airport Commission
Sauk County, Wisconsin

WHEREAS, the Baraboo – Wisconsin Dells Regional Airport Commission, Sauk County, Wisconsin hereinafter
referred to as the “SPONSOR,” being a municipal body corporate of the State of Wisconsin, is authorized by Wis. Stat.
§114.11, to acquire, establish, construct, own, control, lease, equip, improve, maintain, and operate an airport, and

WHEREAS, the sponsor desires to develop or improve the Baraboo-Wisconsin Dells Regional Airport, Sauk County,
Wisconsin,

"PETITION FOR AIRPORT PROJECT"

WHEREAS, airport users have been consulted in formulation of the improvements included in this resolution, and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held prior to the adoption of this petition in accordance with Wis. Stat. §114.33(2)
as amended, and a transcript of the hearing is transmitted with this petition, and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the sponsor that a petition for federal and state aid in the following form is
hereby approved:

The petitioner, desiring to sponsor an airport development project with federal and state aid or state aid only, in
accordance with the applicable state and federal laws, respectfully represents and states:

1. That the airport, which it is desired to develop, should generally conform to the requirements for a General
Aviation type airport as defined by the Federal Aviation Administration.

2. The character, extent, and kind of improvements desired under the project are as follows:
Construct/Install/Replace fuel system; Construct/Rehabilitate/Improve terminal building, and any
necessary related work.

3. That the airport project, which your petitioner desires to sponsor, is necessary for the following reasons: to
meet the existing and future needs of the airport.

WHEREAS, it is recognized that the improvements petitioned for as listed will be funded individually or collectively
as funds are available, with specific project costs to be approved as work is authorized, the proportionate cost of the airport
development projects described above which are to be paid by the sponsor to the Secretary of the Wisconsin Department of
Transportation (hereinafter referred to as the Secretary) to be held in trust for the purposes of the project; any unneeded and
unspent balance after the project is completed is to be returned to the sponsor by the Secretary; the sponsor will make available
any additional monies that may be found necessary, upon request of the Secretary, to complete the project as described above;
the Secretary shall have the right to suspend or discontinue the project at any time additional monies are found to be necessary
by the Secretary, and the sponsor does not provide the same; in the event the sponsor unilaterally terminates the project, all
reasonable federal and state expenditures related to the project shall be paid by the sponsor; and

WHEREAS, the sponsor is required by Wis. Stat. §114.32(5) to designate the Secretary as its agent to accept, receive,
receipt for and disburse any funds granted by the United States under the Federal Airport and Airway Improvement Act, and
is authorized by law to designate the Secretary as its agent for other purposes.

4



"DESIGNATION OF SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION AS SPONSOR'S AGENT"

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the sponsor that the Secretary is hereby designated as its agent and is requested
to agree to act as such, in matters relating to the airport development project described above, and is hereby authorized as its
agent to make all arrangements for the development and final acceptance of the completed project whether by contract,
agreement, force account or otherwise; and particularly, to accept, receive, receipt for and disburse federal monies or other
monies, either public or private, for the acquisition, construction, improvement, maintenance and operation of the airport;
and, to acquire property or interests in property by purchase, gift, lease, or eminent domain under Wis. Stat. §32 .02; and, to
supervise the work of any engineer, appraiser, negotiator, contractor or other person employed by the Secretary; and, to
execute any assurances or other documents required or requested by any agency of the federal government and to comply
with all federal and state laws, rules, and regulations relating to airport development projects.

FURTHER, the sponsor requests that the Secretary provide, per Wis. Stat. §114.33(8)(a), that the sponsor may acquire
certain parts of the required land or interests in land that the Secretary shall find necessary to complete the aforesaid project.

"AIRPORT OWNER ASSURANCES"

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the sponsor agrees to maintain and operate the airport in accordance with
certain conditions established in Wis. Admin. Code Trans §55, or in accordance with sponsor assurances enumerated in a
federal grant agreement.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE Commissioners of the Baraboo – Wisconsin Dells Regional Airport
Commission, MICHAEL PALM and MARK WHITFIELD, representing the City of Baraboo and the Village of Lake Delton,
respectively, are authorized to sign and execute the agency agreement and federal block grant owner assurances authorized
by this resolution.

RESOLUTION INTRODUCED BY: __________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________ (TITLE)

__________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________ (TITLE)

CERTIFICATION

I, ________________________________, Secretary of the Baraboo – Wisconsin Dells Regional Airport
Commission, Wisconsin, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct copy of a resolution introduced at a regular meeting
of the Baraboo – Wisconsin Dells Regional Airport Commission on August 2, 2019, adopted by a majority vote, and recorded
in the minutes of said meeting.

______________________________________________
Clerk

5



AGENCY AGREEMENT AND
FEDERAL BLOCK GRANT OWNER ASSURANCES

Department of Transportation
Bureau of Aeronautics

Madison, Wisconsin

WHEREAS, the Baraboo – Wisconsin Dells Regional Airport Commission, Sauk County, Wisconsin, hereinafter
referred to as the “SPONSOR,” desires to sponsor an airport development project to be constructed with federal aid and/or
state aid, specifically, the Baraboo-Wisconsin Dells Airport project to:

Construct/Install/Replace fuel system; Construct/Rehabilitate/Improve terminal building, and any necessary
related work.

WHEREAS, the sponsor adopted a resolution on AUGUST 2, 2019, a copy of which is attached and the prescribed
terms and conditions of which are fully incorporated into this agreement, designating the Secretary as its agent and requesting
the Secretary to act as such as set forth in the resolution, and agreeing to maintain and operate the airport in accordance with
certain conditions; and

AGENCY AGREEMENT.........................................................................................................................................................

WHEREAS, upon such request, the Secretary is authorized by law to act as agent for the sponsor until financial
closing of this project;

NOW THEREFORE, the sponsor and the Secretary do mutually agree that the Secretary shall act as the sponsor's
agent in the matter of the airport development as provided by law and as set forth in the referenced resolution; provided,
however, that the Secretary is not required to provide legal services to the sponsor.

By: SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION

__________________________________________________
David M. Greene, Director (Date)
Bureau of Aeronautics

FEDERAL BLOCK GRANT OWNER ASSURANCES........................................................................................................

WHEREAS, the sponsor does agree to the conditions established in Wis. Admin. Code Trans §55, and for projects
receiving federal aid, to the attached federal sponsor assurances, which are a condition of a federal grant of funds.

The federal block grant owner assurances shall remain in full force and effect throughout the useful life of the facilities
developed under this project, but in any event not to exceed twenty (20) years from the date of the finding (except for land
projects, which shall run in perpetuity);

Acceptance: The sponsor does hereby accept the agency agreement and the federal block grant owner assurances.

Sponsor: Baraboo – Wisconsin Dells Regional Airport Commission, Sauk County, Wisconsin

_______________________________________ _______________________________________
Name Name
_______________________________________ _______________________________________
Title Title
_______________________________________ _______________________________________
Date Date

6



7



8



9



Assets: June 30, 2019 December 31, 2018

Current Assets:

8 2 ,1 0 5 .3 3$ 3 4 ,6 8 7 .2 6$

( 1 ,7 2 1 .0 0 ) ( 1 ,7 2 1 .0 0 )

4 ,2 2 5 .9 8 3 ,4 2 1 .6 3

- 2 ,4 7 1 .8 7

- -

Total Current Assets 8 4 ,6 1 0 .3 1 3 8 ,8 5 9 .7 6
Total Assets 8 4 ,6 1 0 .3 1$ 3 8 ,8 5 9 .7 6$

Liabilities and Fund Equity:

Liabilities:

A c c ou nts P ayable -$ 5 ,1 1 3 .8 1$

D eferred Revenu e - 6 0 .9 2

A d vanc e from General - -

Total Liabilities - 5 ,1 7 4 .7 3

Fund Equity:

Fu nd B alanc e 3 1 ,2 1 3 .1 6 ( 2 ,4 7 1 .8 7 )

N on-S pend able P repaid Expenses 2 ,4 7 1 .8 7 2 ,4 7 1 .8 7

N etRevenu es/(Expend itu res) 5 0 ,9 2 5 .2 8 3 3 ,6 8 5 .0 3

Total Fund Equity 8 4 ,6 1 0 .3 1 3 3 ,6 8 5 .0 3
Total Liabilties and Fund Equity 8 4 ,6 1 0 .3 1$ 3 8 ,8 5 9 .7 6$

D eferred A ssessmentO ffset

A c c ou nts Rec eivable

A d vanc e toA irportC aptialFd

P repaid Expenses

City of Baraboo

Airport Fund 630

June 30, 2019 and December 31, 2018

Balance Sheets

C ash

Created by: Finance Director, City of Baraboo 10



Revenues: Current Month Year to Date Budget

Percentage
of Budget

Fed eralTransportationGrant -$ -$ -$ -

L oc alTransportationA id - - - -

Gas S ales - 3 ,1 1 2 .8 0 6 ,1 0 0 .0 0 5 1 .0 3

L and ingFee 4 5 9 .4 2 1 ,9 4 3 .7 0 4 ,0 0 0 .0 0 4 8 .5 9

A ppropriations_ C ou nty - 4 ,1 0 0 .0 0 4 ,1 0 0 .0 0 1 0 0 .0 0

A ppropriations- O wners - 7 0 ,3 5 0 .0 0 7 0 ,3 5 0 .0 0 1 0 0 .0 0

InterestonInvestments - 7 5 .0 9 7 0 0 .0 0 1 0 .7 3

Rents and L eases 1 ,2 5 7 .3 4 8 ,7 4 4 .0 4 1 8 ,0 0 0 .0 0 4 8 .5 8

A gL and Rental - 1 6 ,2 0 0 .0 0 1 4 ,0 0 0 .0 0 1 1 5 .7 1

H angarL otL ease - 2 3 ,0 1 9 .6 6 2 0 ,0 0 0 .0 0 1 1 5 .1 0

H angarKeeperFee - - - -

H angarrental - - - -

S ale ofA ssets - - 5 ,0 0 0 .0 0 -

Insu ranc e Rec overies - - - -

Refu nd ofP riorYears Expense - - - -

M isc ellaneou s Inc ome - 1 ,5 6 3 .5 4 2 0 0 .0 0 7 8 1 .7 7

P roc eed s from N otes - - - -

Fu nd B alanc e A pplied - - - -

Total Revenues 1 ,7 1 6 .7 6$ 1 2 9 ,1 0 8 .8 3$ 1 4 2 ,4 5 0 .0 0$ 9 0 .6 3

Expenditures:

Airport

W ages 1 4 7 .2 8$ 4 ,0 5 8 .0 3$ 9 ,7 5 0 .0 0$ 4 1 .6 2

S oc ialS ec u rity 1 0 .8 7 2 9 6 .6 7 7 2 6 .0 0 4 0 .8 6

Retirement 1 1 .7 5 3 2 2 .7 0 7 7 5 .0 0 4 1 .6 4

H ealthInsu ranc e 2 2 .1 9 7 5 1 .8 4 1 ,5 2 8 .0 0 4 9 .2 0

L ife Insu ranc e - - 3 .0 0 -

Inc ome C ontinu ation - - 1 8 .0 0 -

C ontrac ted S ervic es 3 ,4 7 0 .4 1 2 0 ,8 2 2 .4 6 4 1 ,5 0 0 .0 0 5 0 .1 7

P u blishing - - - -

P rofessionalS ervic es 7 ,5 0 0 .0 0 2 ,6 7 0 .0 0 5 ,0 0 0 .0 0 5 3 .4 0

Telephone 6 0 .1 9 3 0 0 .4 0 7 5 0 .0 0 4 0 .0 5

Elec tric ity 5 4 8 .3 6 3 ,0 5 2 .9 3 6 ,7 0 0 .0 0 4 5 .5 7

H eat 1 6 .5 1 9 9 5 .6 2 8 0 0 .0 0 124.45

Repair& M aintS erv-Eq u ipment - 9 ,6 2 6 .4 0 9 ,6 2 7 .0 0 9 9 .9 9

Fu elS tationM aintenanc e - - 2 ,2 0 0 .0 0 -

Repair& M aintS erv- B u ild ings - - 8 7 3 .0 0 -

S pec ialS ervic es - - 2 ,2 0 0 .0 0 -

D O T M aintenanc e A greement - - - -

Repair& M aintS erv-Fac ilities - - 4 ,0 0 0 .0 0 -

S now Removal& M owing - - - -

City of Baraboo

Income Statement with Comparison to Budget

For The Six Months Ending June 30, 2019

Airport Fund 630

Created by: Finance Director, City of Baraboo 11



Expenditures (Continued): Current Month Year to Date Budget

Percentage
of Budget

Airport (Continued)

L ightingRepairs - - 3 ,1 0 0 .0 0 -

Ru nway & TaxiRepairs - - 5 ,0 0 0 .0 0 -

Road Repair - - - -

O therC ontrac ted S ervic es - - - -

O ffic e S u pplies - 2 4 .7 1 5 0 .0 0 4 9 .4 2

P u blic ations. Training. D u es - - 2 4 0 .0 0 -

Travel - - 6 0 .0 0 -

O peratingS u pplies - - 3 0 0 .0 0 -

Gas. D iesel. O il. Grease 1 6 6 .4 4 2 ,6 6 7 .1 6 4 ,5 0 0 .0 0 5 9 .2 7

Repair& M aintM aterials - 1 9 5 .0 3 2 ,0 0 0 .0 0 9 .7 5

Repair& M aint- B u ild ings - - 3 ,5 0 0 .0 0 -

O therS u pplies & Expense - - 2 ,5 0 0 .0 0 -

S mallEqu ipmentP u rc hase - - 5 0 0 .0 0 -

Insu ranc e - 5 ,4 4 9 .6 0 7 ,3 0 0 .0 0 7 4 .6 5

Rents and L eases - - - -

D eprec iation - - - -

Extraord inary Expense - - - -

Eq u ipmentP u rc hases - 2 6 ,9 5 0 .0 0 2 6 ,9 5 0 .0 0 1 0 0 .0 0

L and orL and Improvements - - - -

B u ild ingImprovements - - - -

Fac ilities Improvements - - - -

Eq u ipmentReplac ement - - - -

C ostA lloc ation - - - -

Total Airport 1 1 ,9 5 4 .0 0$ 7 8 ,1 8 3 .5 5$ 1 4 2 ,4 5 0 .0 0$ 5 4 .8 8

Principal on Notes

P rinc ipal -$ -$ -$ -

Total Principal on Notes -$ -$ -$ -

Interest on Notes

Interest -$ -$ -$ -

C ostRealloc ation - - - -

Total Interest on Notes -$ -$ -$ -

Total Expenditures 1 1 ,9 5 4 .0 0$ 7 8 ,1 8 3 .5 5$ 1 4 2 ,4 5 0 .0 0$ 5 4 .8 8
Net Revenues/(Expenditures) ( 1 0 ,2 3 7 .2 4 )$ 5 0 ,9 2 5 .2 8$ -$

City of Baraboo

Airport Fund 630

Income Statement with Comparison to Budget (Continued)

For The Six Months Ending June 30, 2019

Created by: Finance Director, City of Baraboo 12



Assets: June 30, 2019 December 31, 2018

Current Assets:

7 6 ,4 7 0 .5 1$ 7 0 ,6 8 9 .8 1$

5 6 ,6 9 5 .2 6 5 6 ,6 9 5 .2 6

- -

Total Current Assets 1 3 3 ,1 6 5 .7 7 1 2 7 ,3 8 5 .0 7
Total Assets 1 3 3 ,1 6 5 .7 7$ 1 2 7 ,3 8 5 .0 7$

Liabilities and Fund Equity:

Liabilities:

A c c ou nts P ayable -$ 2 ,6 1 6 .6 5$

D u e toS tate - -

A d vanc e from A irportO perating - -

Total Liabilities - 2 ,6 1 6 .6 5

Fund Equity:

Fu nd B alanc e 1 2 4 ,7 6 8 .4 2 ( 2 1 0 ,8 5 5 .9 9 )

N etRevenu es/(Expend itu res) 8 ,3 9 7 .3 5 3 3 5 ,6 2 4 .4 1

Total Fund Equity 1 3 3 ,1 6 5 .7 7 1 2 4 ,7 6 8 .4 2
Total Liabilties and Fund Equity 1 3 3 ,1 6 5 .7 7$ 1 2 7 ,3 8 5 .0 7$

D u e from O therC ities. Village

D u e from S tate

City of Baraboo

Airport Capital Imprvmnt Fund Fund 632

Balance Sheets

June 30, 2019 and December 31, 2018

C ash

Created by: Finance Director, City of Baraboo 13



Revenues: Current Month Year to Date Budget

Percentage
of Budget

Fed eralTransportationGrant -$ -$ 1 5 0 ,0 0 0 .0 0$ -

L oc alTransportationA id - - 8 ,3 3 3 .0 0 -

A ppropriations - - - -

A ppropriations- C ity - 4 ,1 6 7 .0 0 - -

A irportA ppropriations-O wners - 4 ,1 6 7 .0 0 8 ,3 3 4 .0 0 5 0 .0 0

InterestonInvestments - 6 3 .3 5 - -

S ale ofA ssets - - - -

Insu ranc e Rec overies - - - -

Refu nd ofP riorYears Expense - - - -

Total Revenues -$ 8 ,3 9 7 .3 5$ 1 6 6 ,6 6 7 .0 0$ 5 .0 4

Expenditures:

Interest on Notes

Interest - - - -

Total Interest on Notes -$ -$ -$ -

Capital Losses

O therS u pplies & Expense - - - -

Total Capital Losses -$ -$ -$ -

Airport

W ages - - - -

S oc ialS ec u rity - - - -

Retirement - - - -

H ealthInsu ranc e - - - -

Eq u ipmentP u rc hases - - - -

L and orL and Improvements - - - -

B u ild ingImprovements - - - -

Fac ilities Improvements - - 1 6 6 ,6 6 7 .0 0 -

Fac ilities Improvements- C ontra - - - -

Total Airport -$ -$ 1 6 6 ,6 6 7 .0 0$ -

Total Expenditures -$ -$ 1 6 6 ,6 6 7 .0 0$ -
Net Revenues/(Expenditures) -$ 8 ,3 9 7 .3 5$ -$

City of Baraboo

Airport Capital Imprvmnt Fund Fund 632

Income Statement with Comparison to Budget

For The Six Months Ending June 30, 2019

Created by: Finance Director, City of Baraboo 14



1 

Mr. Edward Geick, Airport Manager 
Baraboo-Wisconsin Dells Regional Airport 
101 South Boulevard 
Baraboo, Wisconsin 53913 

Thank you for using Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP as your auditor. 

There are auditing standards that are intended to provide communication to you as the people charged with 
governing the airport. 

Specifically, we are required to communicate certain things during the planning and completion phases of the 
audit. The following items are presented to you for your consideration. You do not need to take any action on 
this letter unless you wish to contact us with relevant information as noted later in this document. 

a. The auditor is responsible for forming and expressing an opinion about whether the financial statements
that have been prepared by management (or by the auditor) with the oversight of those charged with
governance are presented fairly, in all material respects, in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles.

b. The audit does not relieve management or those charged with governance of their responsibilities.

c. An audit performed in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards is designed to obtain
reasonable but not absolute assurance that the statements are free of material misstatement.

d. Our consideration of Internal Control is to determine a basis for designing audit procedures and not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on internal control.

e. The auditor is responsible for communicating significant financial statement related matters to those
charged with governance; however, the auditor is not required to design procedures to find such matters.

With regard to the audit of your December 31, 2018 financial statements, the following points are an overview 
of our scope and timing: 

a. We address the significant risks of material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, through our
detailed audit procedures.

b. We will obtain an understanding of the five components of internal control sufficient to assess the risk of
material misstatement of the financial statements whether due to error or fraud, and to design the nature,
timing, and extent of further audit procedures. We will obtain a sufficient understanding by performing risk
assessment procedures to evaluate the design of controls relevant to an audit of financial statements and
to determine whether they have been implemented. We will use such knowledge to:

> Identify types of potential misstatements.

> Consider factors that affect the risks of material misstatement.

> Design tests of controls, when applicable, and substantive procedures.

Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP trading as Baker Tilly is a member of the global network of Baker Tilly International Ltd., the members 
of which are separate and independent legal entities. © 2018 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP

15



2 

 

 

We will not express an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting or compliance with 
laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts or grant programs. For audits done in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards, our report will include a paragraph that states that the purpose of the report is solely to 
describe the scope of testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the result of that 
testing and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance and that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering internal control over financial reporting and compliance. The paragraph will also state 
that the report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

c. The concept of materiality recognizes that some matters, either individually or in the aggregate, are important 
for fair presentation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles while 
other matters are not important. In performing the audit, we are concerned with matters that, either 
individually or in the aggregate, could be material to the financial statements. Our responsibility is to plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance that material misstatements, whether caused by errors or 
fraud, are detected. 

We are very interested in your views regarding certain matters. Those matters are listed here: 

a. We typically will communicate with your top level of management unless you tell us otherwise. 

b. We understand that the governing body has the responsibility to oversee the strategic direction of your 
organization, as well as the overall accountability of the entity. Management has the responsibility for 
achieving the objectives of the entity. 

c. We need to know your views about your organization’s objectives and strategies, and the related business 
risks that may result in material misstatements. 

d. We anticipate that the airport will receive an unmodified opinion on its financial statements . 

e. Which matters do you consider warrant particular attention during the audit, and are there any areas where 
you request additional procedures to be undertaken? 

f. Have you had any significant communications with regulators or grantor agencies? 

g. Are there other matters that you believe are relevant to the audit of the financial statements? 

Also, is there anything that we need to know about the attitudes, awareness, and actions of the governing body 
concerning: 

a. The entity’s internal control and its importance in the entity, including how those charged with governance 
oversee the effectiveness of internal control? 

b. The detection or the possibility of fraud? 

We also need to know if you have taken actions in response to developments in financial reporting, laws, 
accounting standards, governance practices, or other related matters, or in response to previous communications 
with us. 

With regard to the timing of our audit, here are some general observations. If necessary, we may do preliminary 
audit work during the months of October-December, and sometimes early January .Our final fieldwork is 
scheduled during the spring to best coincide with your readiness and report deadlines as well as to coordinate with 
the City of Baraboo's audit fieldwork. After fieldwork, we wrap up our audit procedures at our office and may issue 
drafts of our report for your review. Final copies of our report and other communications are issued after approval 
by your staff. This is typically 6-12 weeks after final fieldwork, but may vary depending on a number of factors.  

16



3 

Keep in mind that while this new communication may assist us with planning the scope and timing of the audit, it 
does not change the auditor’s sole responsibility to determine the overall audit strategy and the audit plan, 
including the nature, timing, and extent of procedures necessary to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence. 

We realize that you may have questions on what it means, or wish to provide other feedback. We welcome the 
opportunity to hear from you. Please contact your engagement partner, Andrea Jansen ,at 608 240 2338 or email 
at andrea.jansen@bakertilly.com. We look forward to hearing from you. 

Sincerely, 

BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE, LLP 

Madison, Wisconsin 
July 3, 2019 

17


